2/29/24, 11:57 AM Mail - LOYD, NATHANIEL C Maj USAF AFRC HQ AFRC/CCX - Outlook

RE: Med consult FD-2023-00631

HEIMER, SETH W CIV USAF HAF SAF/MRBP <seth.heimer.3@us.af.mil>
Thu 2/29/2024 11:32 AM

To:LOYD, NATHANIEL C Maj USAF AFRC HQ AFRC/CCX <nathaniel.loyd.1@us.af.mil>;IZUCHUKWU, IFEOMA S Col USAF HAF
AFRBA/MRBP <ifeoma.izuchukwu@us.af.mil>

Review complete. From a medical perspective, | wouldn’t recommend changing any element of this member’s
discharge. That recommendation does come with the caveat that I'm unfamiliar with some forms of relief service
members can seek through the DRB. The working conclusion for this member was the pain/numbness in his left
leg and arm were of a psychiatric origin rather than physical ailment. The numbness began 3ish days into BMT
after going through the vaccination line. Member spent a weekend in the hospital and a robust workup did not
reveal any ongoing physical issues. Mental health also gave input on the case and hypothesized member’s issues
were psychiatric in nature. | hope this is helpful in the adjudication of this member’s case. Please let me/us know
if further assistance is needed!

V/r,
Dr. Heimer

From: LOYD, NATHANIEL C Maj USAF AFRC HQ AFRC/CCX <nathaniel.loyd.1@us.af.mil>

Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 7:48 AM

To: IZUCHUKWU, IFEOMA S Col USAF HAF AFRBA/MRBP <ifeoma.izuchukwu@us.af.mil>; HEIMER, SETH W CIV
USAF HAF SAF/MRBP <seth.heimer.3@us.af.mil>

Subject: Med consult FD-2023-00631

Good morning,

Would you please look at FD-2023-00631 (Ross), boarding on 13 Mar? Applicant asserts a COVID vax injury
sustained after vaccination at BMT.

Thank you,

NATHAN LOYD, Maj, USAF
Commander's Action Group
HQ Air Force Reserve Command
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